Subdivision of fractional T. 42 N., R. 242 E., M.D.M.

Chains Retracement of the N. bdy. of sec. 2.

From the cor. of secs. 1, 2, 35 and 36.

West, along the N. bdy. of sec. 2.

17.17

The closing cor. of Tps. 42 N., Rs. 24 and 25 E., an iron post, 3 ins. diam., set and witnessed as described in the official record. This cor. now becomes the closing cor. of Tps. 42 N., Rgs. 24 and $24\frac{1}{2}$ E. and the brass cap is now mkd.

T43N
R24½E R24½E
S35 CC S35
S1 S2
R24E R24½E
T42N
1915

General Description

The area within T. 42 N., R. 242 E., is high rolling mountainous land situated generally along the divide between drainages tributary to Virgin Creek and Mud Meadows Creek.

The land is generally open brush land with a good stand of bunch grass which afford very good grazing for as long as there is stock water available in the spring of the year. There are many clumps of mountain mahogany in the northern portion of the area which are of value as fuel only.

There was only one spring, in the SW_4 SW_4 sec. 1, flowing at the time of the survey. What appeared to be wet weather springs are located in the NW_4 SW_4 sec. 12 and in lot 3, sec. 35.

There were no settlers within the township at the time of the survey. There are no roads, other than a primitive road in secs. 12 and 13. The township is located approximately 65 miles easterly from Cedarville, California, the nearest post office.

The large amount of bunch grass remaining at the time of the survey indicates that the grazing capacity is limited by the available water rather than the available forage.